) Earth Negotiations Bu I.I.eﬂ. 3

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 12 No. 105  Published by the International institute for Sustainable Development (11SD) Monday, 7 June 1999
HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE FCCC Article 18 (non-compliance) of the Protocol and what procedures
SUBSIDIARY BODIES MEETINGS and mechanisms under Atrticle 18 entail binding consequences. The
SATURDAY, 5 JUNE 1999 guestions also focus on specific provisions of the Protocol that may

The Joint Working Group on compliance met in the afternootigquire binding consequences and raise issues with regard to the
Contact groups were convened on: the Protocol mechanisms; |&xgert review teams contemplated in Protocol Article 8 (review of
use, land-use change and forestry (LULUCF); Annex | communiaformation).
cations; and non-Annex | communications. An informal consulta- JAPAN, the US and AUSTRALIA said the proposal would
tion on activities implemented jointly (AlJ) was held. form a useful basis for beginning a dialogue, and expressed their

intention to raise questions at the working group’s next meeting.
JOINT WORKING GROUP ON COMPLIANCE The CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL

The G-77/CHINA identified elements relevant to procedures; ay proposed a “compliance fund.” If Parties reach the end of a
and mechanisms relating to compliance under the Kyoto ProtocQm mitment period and find that their emissions, minus removals,
She noted that the principle of common but differentiated respoR§iseed their assigned amount, they would be obligated under the
bility is regarded as the cornerstone in the design and implemersgsocol to purchase credits or parts of assigned amount (PAA) to
tion of the compliance regime. Aspects to be considered inthe ¢y er their overage. However, if there are insufficient credits or
development of a compliance regime include the neeiher,  paa ayailable from the market, they would have to purchase the
alia: the elaboration of relevant principles; modalities and g“'defequired credits from the compliance fund, which would invest the

lines for verification, reporting and accountability under the money in the highest quality emission reduction and removal
Protocol’s mechanisms; the potential application to the PrOtOCOlp%jects.

any multilateral consultative process (MCP) adopted under the
Convention; and a critical evaluation of the Convention and the
Protocol’s financial mechanism as a means of assessing both t
obligations of Annex | Parties and the adequacy of the mechania
in assisting non-Annex | Parties to comply with the Protocol.
The G-77/CHINA also stated that only Parties that are in
compliance with their obligations and are bound by a compliancEONTACT GROUPS AND INFORMAL CONSULTATIONS
regime should be allowed to participate in the Protocol mecha- Mechanisms:The contact group on the Protocol mechanisms
nisms. Binding consequences for non-compliance are essentiald®urned its meeting until Monday afternoon to allow the regional
they will enhance the Parties’ collective ability to deter non- groups to finish their deliberations.
compliance. She said it may be desirable to identify cases and/or LULUCF: The LULUCF contact group met in the afternoon to
activities that may constitute non-compliance. She supported agonsider draft conclusions on relevant policy and procedural
indicative list of non-compliance consequences, depending on i8sues. Delegates considered three flow charts tabled by Australia
cause, type, degree and frequency of non-compliance, includingn behalf of several Parties, and one tabled by the EU. The charts
* appropriate assistance, including technical and financial ~ outlined processes to advance LULUCF-related issues with the aim

Following a discussion on ways to proceed, Co-Chair
Rgnneberg invited delegations to submit additional questions.
ese, along with the G-77/China’s and the Secretariat’s list of
(estions, will be compiled into a revised list. These questions and
a draft work programme will be considered on Tuesday.

expertise and capacity building; of helping facilitate agreement on the draft conclusions. Partici-
*issuing cautions; pants exchanged ideas on how to incorporate the four charts into
* suspension of rights, including the ability to participate in ~ one. Suggestions for issues to be included in the chart included,
Article 6 (joint implementation), 12 (clean development inter alia: requesting IPCC to develop a work plan to address meth-
mechanism) and 17 (emissions trading); and, odological issues on LULUCF for Convention reporting; elabo-

* penalties, including financial penalties for Annex B Parties. rating at SBSTA-10 the intent behind the sentence in Protocol
She said financial penalties resulting from a non-complianceArticle 3.4 (other land use activities) that calls on Annex | Parties to

procedure should be made available to meet the cost of adaptatoovide data to establish 1990 carbon stock levels prior to COP/
If necessary, an appropriate institution or body may be requiredMOP-I; requesting Parties to make submissions on wood products;
Such an institution should be based on the principle of equitablénviting submissions from Parties on draft text on modalities rules
geographic distribution. The G-77/CHINA also circulated a list oind guidelines for LULUCF at COP-5; and holding a workshop or
questions on a compliance system, including: what should be the
principles that guide the development of procedures to implement

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® (enb@iisd.org) is written and edited by Paola Bettelli (pbettelli@iisd.org), Chad Carpenter (chadc@iisd.org), Valgrie Cola
(vcolas@iisd.org), Angela Churie (churie@I.kth.se), Lavanya Rajamani (lavanya.rajamani@hertford.ox.ac.uk) and Chris Spentei¢g@éotmail.com). The Editor is
Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. (pam@iisd.org) and the Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo" Goree (kimo@iisd.org). The WWW QontisrRé&dir Dorah
(pfdoran@ecology.u-net.com). Digital engineering by Andrei Henry (ahenry@iisd.ca), David Fernau (david@virtualstockhothigfé)raaerson (janderson@iisd.da).
French translation by Mongi Gadhoum (mongi.gadoum@enb.intl.tn). Logistics coordinated by Molly Rosenman (mrosenman@iiddergh &ooney
(kcooney@uclink4.berkeley.edu). The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs,rtiregbbweé Canada (through CIDA), the
United States (through USAID), the Swiss Agency for Environment, Forests and Landscape, and the United Kingdom Depantereatifordl Development (DFID).
General Support for the Bulletin during 1999 is provided by the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU) and the GeerahMFestry of Development
Cooperation (BMZ), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Community (DG- XI), the Ministries of Environmemnteagid Affairs of Austria, the Ministrigs
of Foreign Affairs and Environment of Norway, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of Environment of Finland, thex@ewmenf Sweden, the United Natians

Development Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. Spéitiddr this meeting has been

provided by the UNFCCC Secretariat. Budletin can be contacted by e-mail at (enb@iisd.org) and at tel: +1-212- 644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contact
by e-mail at (info@iisd.ca) and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opiniedsexp#eash Negotiations Bulletiare|
those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of IISD and other funders. ExcerptsHeoth tlegotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commerdial
publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use this material in commercial puldarattobshe Managing Editor. Electropic
versions are sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkagesllitEimage by The Living Earth, Inc.| at
http://www.livingearth.com. For information on tB&IB, send e-mail to (enb@iisd.org).




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Monday’ 7June 1999 O W Vol. 12 No. 105 Page 2

special event at COP-5 on the draft IPCC Special Reporton  Annex | Parties’ initial communications through the operation of a
LULUCF, as well as a workshop prior to COP-6 to consider the “help desk” and through thematic and regional exchange work-
published IPCC report. shops. He said the purpose of the “help desk” was to provide addi-
AUSTRALIA noted that the group’s consideration of the charti®nal technical assistance to countries preparing national
had clarified issues and would help advance negotiations. He  communications. ARGENTINA asked for information on work-
suggested that it had moved the discussion beyond the current sifafes in Latin America. The PHILIPPINES sought clarification on
conclusions. With CANADA and NEW ZEALAND, he suggestedhe meaning of “timeliness” of non-Annex | Parties’ communica-
incorporating these new ideas into revised draft conclusions. TH®ns as an objective. BARBADOS pointed to difficulties in
G-77/CHINA expressed concern at the charts, which look beyoattending the workshops given that no financial assistance for
COP-5, and said the Secretariat should not be instructed to incgrpgicipation was provided. The EUROPEAN COMMISSION
rate ideas from the charts into the draft guidelines. He suggesteroposed including project beneficiaries in the NCSP’s steering
resuming discussion on the current draft guidelines. The group committee to enhance its effectiveness.
agreed that Parties could make additional submissions that will be Participants considered a draft decision tabled by the G-77/
incorporated into the current draft guidelines to reflectideas  China on initial and subsequent non-Annex | communications. The
emerging from the contact group’s discussions. discussion focused on a provision establishing a non-Annex |
Annex | Communications: The contact group on Annex | Group of Experts, with a view to enhancing support for preparation
communications continued its consideration of the draft commodf communications, identifying difficulties faced by countries and
reporting format tables and began discussing draft conclusionsigrproving non-Annex I communications. The US inquired how the
Protocol Articles 5 (methodology), 7 (communications) and 8 expert group would feed back into national processes and
(review of information). The group also considered whether  cautioned against duplication of work. The EU expressed interest
reporting of total emissions should include emissions and removafhe proposal and asked about its linkage to intergovernmental
from LULUCF. processesthe group decided to reconvene during the week to
Non-Annex | Communications: The non-Annex | communi- continue its discussions and further consider the G-77/China’s
cations contact group met in a morning session to hear present&roposed draft decision.
tions on enabling activities and capacity building by the Secretariat,AlJ: Informal consultations chaired by Margaret Mukahanana
the GEF and UNEP. The group discussed a G-77/China proposg&timbabwe) and Jos Delbeke (European Community) were held on
draft decision on initial and subsequent non-Annex | communic#he draft conclusions of the SBI and SBSTA Chairs on the AlJ pilot
tions. The Secretariat referred to COP decisions on guidelines fohase. Discussions focused on elements for the review of the pilot
the preparation of communications by non-Annex | Parties and phase, including an analysis of factors contributing to the current
noted that the Secretariat was mandated to provide assistance geographic distribution of AlJ projects and whether conclusive
Parties through the preparation of regional workshops and fora.decisions on the pilot phase should be taken at COP-6 or by the end
The PHILIPPINES said enabling activities went beyond capacit9f the decade as stated in decision 6/CP.4. The discussions also
building and highlighted the importance of identifying difficultiesaddressed whether the current review process should refer to links
faced by non-Annex | countries such as the lack of financial ~ between AlJ and Protocol Articles 6 (JI) and 12 (CDM) projects.
resources and technology tater alia, gather data for national IN THE CORRIDORS

communications. UGANDA and LAOS pointed to the need for .
capacity building on GEF procedures, including for the imple- 'Delegates'were heard commenting that they have had to temper
menting agencies in the field. The EU emphasized the value of thelr expectations for the pace of vyork on the Protogol mechgmsms
adequate information for the quality of communications. given the s.ta.te of preparedness within the G-77/China. Meetings
GEORGIA suggested that CDM activities be a component of plgnned orlgmally for Thursday on\(vards and rescheduled for
second non-Annex | communications and called for capacity Friday evening gnd Saturday morning were po_s.tponed o next week
building to achieve this. as the GT77/Ch|na had yet to formulgte its po§|t|ons. Some qlele-
Ogates said the slow pace of negotiations within the G-77/China

The GEF referred to seven projects on capacity building an . .
enabling activities, including regional workshops, and presente %U|d be attributed to the complex and highly advanced nature of

chart summarizing countries’ views in Africa and Latin America gfgusrzgoun; thi)(;?lts)' rol?]dwwh:E:hhttr]heeragr'gaggsigegggnset?éﬂrlﬁ;oéirgzr_
on difficulties in preparing elements of national communications presump y ) i .
ences within the group on the extent of expected financial flows

0s : . : e !
countries encountered difficulties regarding adaptation measuré@).m the mechanisms were in part responsible for differing starting

and abatement analysis. UGANDA. with CHINA and ARGEN- points. There is a growing recognition that complexity in itself is a

TINA, indicated that national communications were a continuouféaCtor that will demand attention in future planning of the negot-

process and emphasized the need for ongoing assistance for dgtt%lng process. Some obse_rvers ha_we recommended convening
collection. BARBADOS referred to vulnerability as one of the informal preparatory sessions during the year to address this

main components of non-Annex | communications and pointed oncern and help meet upcoming deadlines, notably those from the

difficulties in obtaining financial assistance. MEXICO noted its uenos Aires Plan of Action.
satisfaction with UNDP regional workshops on communications.
TOGO called for workshops tailored to the specific needs and THINGS TO LOOK FOR
circumstances of individual countries. ARGENTINA emphasized Contact Group on Mechanisms:The contact group on mech-
that experts’ qualifications are essential to the workshops’ succa@gésms will meet in the afternoon.
UNEP made a presentation on a National Communications Consult the meeting board for time and location of other meet-
Support Programme (NCSP) and said the projects’ aimisto ~ INgs.
improve the quality, comprehensiveness, and timeliness of non-



